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Jones, Kennard

From: Rick Zucker [RZucker@lacledegas.com] F ‘ L E D4
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 4.40 PM
To: Jones, Kennard; Franson, Robert” ;

AUG 1 0 2006

Subject: GC-2006-0376; Earley v. Laclede

Missouri Public
Service Commission
Dear Judge Jones and Robert:

| am writing to let you know that Laclede and its customer, Mr. Earley, have reached a resolution of their dispute in the referenced
case. | represented to Mr. Earley that | would contact you to postpone the prehearing conference, pending execution of
settlement documents, including a notice by Mr. Earley dismissing the case.

| feel confident that such documentation can be completed in the next two weeks,

Please let me know if you have any issues with this approach, or need more formal notice.

Sincerely,

Rick Zucker

Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory
Laclede Gas Company

720 Olive Street, Suite 1516

St. Louis, MO 63101

314-342-0533 {Phone)

314-421-1979 (Fax)

314-575-5557 (Cell)

rzucker@iacledegas.com

NOTE:
This e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, be protected by
attorney-client or other privilege, or constitute non-public information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender by electronic mail or telephone and delete the original message without making any copies. Use,

dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients 1s not authorized and may be
unlawful.
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